Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 1:27 pm

To: TEO Kitty; SUR

Subject: RE: Please advise Market Value - RENAULT GRAND SCENIC 1.5 - DOA : 11/11/2021
Dear Kitty,

Kindly ignore the previous email.

The MV for SMG 5835) is $77K - $80K (est) as at Nov 2021

Best Regards,

Hui Zhen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 1:24 pm

To: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Please advise Market Value - RENAULT GRAND SCENIC 1.5 - DOA : 11/11/2021

Dear Kitty,

The MV for SMG 5835J is $77K - $80K (est) as at Dec 2021
Best Regards,

Hui Zhen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 11:46 am

To: AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>;
nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'edward cho' <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
mail@vpappraisal.com; service@smemotor.com.sg; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: Please advise Market Value - RENAULT GRAND SCENIC 1.5 - DOA : 11/11/2021

Hi,

Please get back to me on your MV, thank you.



Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888
WWW.axa.com.sg

Reach new career heights with AXA, e -y -
the 21 insurance employer for 2020 and 2021*
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